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ALLEGARE VOSTRO PREVENTIVO SU CARTA INTESTATA

Acquisto tubi per cella elettrochimica

Descrizione Quantita Note
FEP TUBING 1 X 2mm CLEAR 1 meter 10
Bel-Art Tubing Cutter 1

Universita degli Studi di Trieste

Dipartimento di Scienze Chimiche e Farmaceutiche dipdscf@units.it www.dscf.units.it
sedi: - via Licio Giorgieri,1 (amministrazione) tel +39 040 558 3902 fax +39 040 558 3903
- piazzale Europa, 1 tel +39 040 574181-5587943 fax +39 040 52572

34127 Trieste



Fwd: Fw: FEP tubing

MONTINI TIZIANO <tmontini@units.it>
mer 05/10/2022 14:26

A: PRELLI ELISA <eprelli@units.it>

0 1 allegati (221 KB)
FEP tubing_BGB Germany.pdf;

———————— Messaggio Inoltrato --------
Oggetto:Fw: FEP tubing
Data:Wed, 5 Oct 2022 11:54:40 +0200
Mittente:SUHADOLNIK LUKA <LUKA.SUHADOLNIK@units.it>
A:MONTINI TIZIANO <tmontini@units.it>

Hi Tiziano,
Below is the email where | requested another quotation for FEP tubing but | haven't received it.
Attached, please find the email in which | requested a quotation from BGB.

Thank you! Luka

From: SUHADOLNIK LUKA

Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 7:41 AM

To: info@analytics-shop.com <info@analytics-shop.com>
Subject: FEP tubing

Dear Sir/Madame,

Please send me an offer for 10 m of FEP tubing (OD 2 mm, ID 1 mm).
Please, also include a cutter for polymer tubing: https://www.analytics-shop.com/gb/jr-794-gb.html.

My information:

Department of Chemical and Pharmaceutical Sciences
University of Trieste

via L. Giorgieri 1

34127 TRIESTE

ITALY

Please include:
- shipping cost
- duties to be paid at the borders

Thank you. Best regards, Luka



Tiziano Montini

Professore Associato di Chimica Inorganica | Associate Professor of Inorganic
Chemistry

Universita degli Studi di Trieste | University of Trieste

Dipartimento di Scienze Chimiche e Farmaceutiche | Department of Chemical and
Pharmaceutical Sciences

Via Licio Giorgieri 1, 34127 Trieste (Italy)

Tel. | Ph. +39 040 5583981

Cell.| mob. +39 338 1782269

Fax: +39 040 5583903

Skype: tiziano.montini

http://meeresearch.weebly.com/montini.html




10/5/22, 11:47 AM Mail - SUHADOLNIK LUKA - Outlook

AW: FEP tubing

Felix Gerber <Felix.Gerber@bgb-analytik.com>
Wed 9/7/2022 9:23 AM

To: SUHADOLNIK LUKA <LUKA.SUHADOLNIK@units.it>

[ﬂJ 1 attachments (13 KB)
Uni Trieste 10023558 _revised.pdf;

Dear Luka

Please find your revised quotaticn in attachment.
https://www.hgb-info.com/product.php?productid=1215747

Best Regards
Felix

BGB &t

BGB Analytik Vertrieb GmbH
Felix Gerber | Team Leader Sales Back Office and Order Processing
felix.gerber@bgb-analytik.com

T: +49 (0)7621 58842 71 | F: +49 (0)7621 58842 89
Muhlestrafle 1 | D-79539 Lorrach
www.bgb-shop.com

keep correspondence complete

L o Xin

VAT-Number: DE279846178
Amtsgericht Freiburg, HRB 707513
Managing Director: Bernhard Fischer

Proprietary or confidential information belonging to BGB Analytik Vertrieb GmbH or to one of its affiliated companies may be contained in the message.

If you are not the addressee indicated in this message (or responsible for the delivery of the message to such person), please do not copy or deliver this message to
anyone.

In such case, please destroy this message and notify the sender by reply e-mail.

Please advise the sender immediately if you or your employer do not consent to e-mail for messages of this kind.

Opinions, conclusions and other information in this message represent the opinion of the sender and do not necessarily represent or reflect the views and opinicns

of BGB Analytik Vertrieb GmbH.

Von: SUHADOLNIK LUKA <LUKA.SUHADOLNIK@units.it>
Gesendet: Mittwoch, 7. September 2022 07:43

An: Felix Gerber <Felix.Gerber@bghb-analytik.com>
Betreff: FEP tubing

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQKADAzZGNKYWIzLTI4NTgtNDczNC 1ThNDc4LTZhN2IwMTkwMGYONwWAQAAoeFebt2IdAgNc5b9qlzEU%3D 112



10/5/22, 11:47 AM Mail - SUHADOLNIK LUKA - Outlook

Dear Felix,

Please send me the offer for 10 m of FEP tubing (OD 2 mm, ID 1 mm) to this email.
Please, also include a cutter for polymer tubing if you sell one.

My information:

Department of Chemical and Pharmaceutical Sciences
University of Trieste

via L. Giorgieri 1
34127 TRIESTE AT URIESTY
ITALY _—

L OTg

Please include: s = broecl icke
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- duties to be paid at the borders ST el

Thank you. Best regards, Luka i g, Tae,

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/id/AAQKADAzZGNKYWIzLTI4NTgtNDczNC1hNDc4LTZhN2IwMTkwMGYONwWAQAAoeFebt2IdAgNc5b9qlzEU%3D 2/2



Quote 10023558

Date 06.09.2022

Customer No. 12350

Order Number #34853

Reference Luka Suhadolnik, E-Mail 05.09.22
Sales Person Felix Gerber

Ship To:

University of Trieste

Department of Chemical and Pharmaceutical Sciences
attn. Mr. Luka Suhadolnik

via L. Giorgieri 1

| - 34127 Trieste

Pos.

Qty.

Part Number / Description

M
BGB®

Germany

Bill To:

University of Trieste

Department of Chemical and Pharmaceutical Sciences
attn. Mr. Luka Suhadolnik

via L. Giorgieri 1

| - 34127 Trieste

Unit Unit Price -% Net Price Total

211570-10
FEP Tubing (natural), 2mm OD x 1.00mm ID, 10m
Country of Origin: Finland

220387
Polymeric Tubing Cutter, ea.
Country of Origin: Taiwan

\Y
Shipping Costs

Accessories for Chromatography

Tariff Code: 9027.9000 Weight: ............... kg
Incoterms: CPT

Method of payment: Prepayment

Volksbank Freiburg eG / Germany

IBAN No. DE36 6809 0000 0045 2944 04
BIC (SWIFT)-Code: GENODE61FR1
Account: 45294404

BLZ: 680 900 00

==> Orders will become effective after we received the prepayment

EA 117,50 117,50 117,50

EA 27,50 27,50 27,50

ea. 25,00 25,00 25,00

PRIVATE PERSON OR CUSTOMER WITHOUT VAT NUMBER, 19%

GERMAN VAT WILL BE CHARGED ON INVOICE

Sub-Total : EUR 170,00

For substances whose use is subject to legal or governmental regulations the order

by the customer is considered as declaration of a permitted intended use. VAT 19% : EUR 32,30
Validity of this quote 10 days only. Payment in advance. Total : EUR 202,30

BGB Analytik Vertrieb GmbH
Josefstrasse 19a

79618 Rheinfelden / Germany
Phone +49 (0) 7621 58842 70
Fax +49 (0) 7621 58842 89
sales.de@bgb-analytik.com

Payment Terms: Payment in advance.
VAT-Number: DE279846178
Amtsgericht Freiburg, HRB 707513, St.Nr. 11088/00765, Geschéftsfiihrer: Bernhard Fischer 11l NEW BANK ACCOUNT 11!

Bank: Deutsche Bank AG EUR-Account: IBAN-Number = DE33 6837 0024 0099 0556 00, SWIFT-Code = DEUTDEDB683
79618 Rheinfelden / Germany Account = 0990556, BLZ = 683 700 24



ANLS

9/7/22, 4:32 PM Mail - SUHADOLNIK LUKA - Outlook

Re: order FEP tubing (1000145325)

SUHADOLNIK LUKA <LUKA.SUHADOLNIK@units.it>
Wed 9/7/2022 4:30 PM

To: Pooja Hanwate <Pooja.Hanwate@carlstuart.com>

Hi Pooja,

Thank you very much!
I will forward it to our purchasing department.

Best regards, Luka

From: Pooja Hanwate <Pooja.Hanwate@carlstuart.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 3:55 PM

To: SUHADOLNIK LUKA <LUKA.SUHADOLNIK@units.it>
Subject: RE: order FEP tubing (1000145325)

Hi Luka,

Please find attached revised quotation.

Pooja Hanwate
In House Technical Sales Specialist

e . CARL STUART GROUP

Direct Line: +353 1 452 9413
Office: +353 1 4523432 Lab Unhmlted Pure Precess

Email: Pooja.Hanwate@carlstuart.com
Web: labunlimited.com

Carl Stuart Group is an INAB accredited calibration laboratory to ISO 17025, registration no. 270C and is certified to 1ISO 9001 Quality Management System

ref IE93/4316.
B /\
Amazing

[ Savings on
' Lab
« Supplies!

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received
this email in error please notify the system manager at admin@carlstuart.com. This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual

named. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADAzZ GNKYWIzLTI4NTgtNDczNC1 hNDc4LTZhN2IwMTkwMGYONwWAQANiI8UWpr%2FtZMIOX%2F Q...

1/5



9/7/22, 4:32 PM Mail - SUHADOLNIK LUKA - Outlook

From: SUHADOLNIK LUKA <LUKA.SUHADOLNIK@units.it>
Sent: 07 September 2022 14:49

To: Pooja Hanwate <Pooja.Hanwate@carlstuart.com>
Subject: Re: order FEP tubing (1000145325)

Hi Pooja,

The first one.

Thank you! Luka

From: Pooja Hanwate <Pooja.Hanwate@carlstuart.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 3:21 PM

To: SUHADOLNIK LUKA <LUKA.SUHADOLNIK@units.it>
Subject: RE: order FEP tubing (1000145325)

Hi Luka,

Please find below link and confirm which one is suitable , will add in the quotation;
https://www.labunlimited.com/s/pg_dl_23581/4A)-9205898/Bel-Art-Tubing-Cutter-Bel-Art-H21010-0000

https://www.labunlimited.com/s/pg_dl 23578/4A)-9306000/Buddeberg-Tube-and-Tubing-Cutter-ZRS

Regards
Pooja

From: SUHADOLNIK LUKA <LUKA.SUHADOLNIK@units.it>
Sent: 07 September 2022 13:30

To: Pooja Hanwate <Pooja.Hanwate@carlstuart.com>
Subject: Re: order FEP tubing (1000145325)

Hi Pooja,
Thank you very much.
Can you please also include a cutter for polymer tuning if you sell one.

Thank you! Luka

From: Pooja Hanwate <Pooja.Hanwate@carlstuart.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 12:50 PM

To: SUHADOLNIK LUKA <LUKA.SUHADOLNIK@units.it>
Subject: RE: order FEP tubing (1000145325)

Hi Luka,
Thank you for your enquiry.
Please find attached quotation.

If you need further assistance please let us know.

https:/loutlook.ofﬁce365.com/maiIlinbox/id/AAQkADAZZGNkYWIzLTI4NTgtNDczNC1hNDc4LTZhN2IwMTkwMGYONwAQANi8UWpr%2FtZM|0X%2FQ... 2/5



9/7122, 4:32 PM Mail - SUHADOLNIK LUKA - Outlook

Pooja Hanwate

In House Technical Sales Specialist

Carl Stuart Group

Direct Line: +353 1 452 9413

Office: +353 1 4523432

Email: Pooja.Hanwate@carlstuart.com I ]
Web: labunlimited.com

Carl Stuart Group is an INAB accredited calibration laboratory to ISO 17025, registration no. 270C and is certified to ISO 9001 Quality Management System
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

Sent: 07 September 2022 11:15

To: Online Store Carl Stuart <onlinestore@labunlimited.com>; Pooja Hanwate <Pooja.Hanwate@carlstuart.com>
Subject: Re: order FEP tubing

Hello Donal.
Thank you.

| cannot find this product on your website, however, OD 2 mm is great.
Please, also include the fittings in the quotation.

Thank you. Best regards, Luka

From: Online Store Carl Stuart <onlinestore@labunlimited.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2022 11:56 AM

To: SUHADOLNIK LUKA <LUKA.SUHADOLNIK@units.it>; Pooja Hanwate <Pooja.Hanwate@carlstuart.com>
Subject: RE: order FEP tubing

Hello Luka
Is OD 2 or 2.5, unlikely 2.5 available.

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADAZZGNkYWIzLTI4NTgtNDczNC1 hNDc4LTZhN2IwMTkwMGYONWAQANI8BUWpr%2FtZMIOX%2FQ...  3/5



9/7/22, 4:32 PM Mail - SUHADOLNIK LUKA - Outlook

Z-FT1X2 is 2mm OD,1imm ID , €3.13 per m plus shipping, 100m in stock Dublin, Pooja pls quote, do you
require any fittings to secure to valves / connectors etc?

Thank You
Best Regard
Donal

From: SUHADOLNIK LUKA <LUKA.SUHADOLNIK@units.jt>
Sent: 06 September 2022 17:22

To: Online Store Carl Stuart <onlinestore@labunlimited.com>
Subject: Re: order FEP tubing

Hello,
Outer diameter has to be exactly 2.5 mm.

Best regards, Luka

From: Online Store Carl Stuart <onlinestore@labunlimited.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 3:45 PM

To: SUHADOLNIK LUKA <LUKA.SUHADOLNIK@units.jt>

Subject: RE: order FEP tubing

Hi SUHADOLNIK,
Thank you for your enquiry.

We do not have tubing with exact spect. You mentioned but have nearer to it please find below link and confirm if
they are suitable :

https://www.labunlimited.com/s/pg_dI 23582/4A1-9205850/Bohlender-FEP-Tubing-0.8-x-1.6mm-S-1815-04
https://www.labunlimited.com/s/pg_dlI 23582/4A)-9205851/Bohlender-FEP-Tubing-1.58-x-3.18mm-S-1815-08

If they are suitable, please let us know , we will issue the quotation.

Regards
The Carl Stuart Team

From: SUHADOLNIK LUKA <LUKA.SUHADOLNIK@units.it>
Sent: 06 September 2022 10:17

To: Online Store Carl Stuart <onlinestore@labunlimited.com>
Subject: Re: order FEP tubing

Hello,

IDis1 mm
Phone number is 00386 31 786 737

Thank you. Best regards, Luka

https://outlook.0fﬁce365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQkADAzZGNkYWIzLTI4NTgtNDCZNC1 hNDc4LTZhN2IwMTkwMGYONWAQANIBUWpre%2FtZMIOX%2FQ...  4/5



9/7/22, 4:32 PM Mail - SUHADOLNIK LUKA - Outlook

From: Online Store Carl Stuart <onlinestore@Ilabunlimited.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 6, 2022 11:05 AM

To: SUHADOLNIK LUKA <LUKA.SUHADOLNIK@units.it>

Subject: RE: order FEP tubing

Hello

Can you advise ID of tubing please and also contact Phone number
Thank You

Best Regards

Donal

From: SUHADOLNIK LUKA <LUKA.SUHADOLNIK@units.it>
Sent: 05 September 2022 16:39

To: Online Store Carl Stuart <onlinestore@labunlimited.com>
Subject: order FEP tubing

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please send me an offer for 10 m of FEP (OD 2 mm) tubing.

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

https://outlook.office365.com/mail/inbox/id/AAQKADAZZGNKYWIzLTI4NTgtNDczNC1 hNDc4LTZhN2IwMTkwMGYONWAQANiIBUWpr%2FtZMIOX%2FQ...  5/5



Lab Unlimited

CARL STUART GROUP

Department of Chemical and Pharmaceutical Sciences Quotation Reference: 1000145325/2
University of Trieste
via L. Giorgieri 1
34127 TRIESTE
ITALY

Date Issued: 07-09-2022

Dear SUHADOLNIK,

Please find below the quotation as requested.

Unit Total

Price

Qty

Part Description
Number

Z-FT1X2

Adtech FEP TUBING 1 X 2mm CLEAR (1 METRE)
FT1X2

4Al- Bel-Art Tubing Cutter Bel-Art H21010-0000 €34.54 1| €34.54
9205898

Delivery: | €45.81
Total Price: | €111.65

If any additional information is required, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Kind Regards,

Pooja Hanwate

Prices quoted are exclusive of VAT.

Prices quoted are ex-works unless delivery cost detailed. Delivery costs can be listed individually if requested.
Payment is due 30 days after delivery to site where credit facilities exist.

Customers without credit facilities will be required to pay in advance of delivery.

Quotation is valid for 60 days after its issue date, after which prices offered cannot be guaranteed.

Delivery time will be confirmed at time of order.

Customers should confirm that the products listed on this quotation are those expected.

General Terms & Conditions can be found on our website: www.labunlimited.com/Terms

In order to help us improve our service to you, please use the quotation
reference 1000145325/2 on all communications relating to your order.

Carl Stuart Limited Carl Stuart UK Limited
Tallaght Business Park, Whitestown, Quatro House, Frimley Road, Camberley,
Dublin, D24 RFK3, Ireland Surrey, GU16 7ER, United Kingdom
Ph 353 (0)1 452 3432  Fax 353 (0)1 452 3967 Ph 08452 304030 | Fax 08452 30 50 30
Email info@carlstuart.com | www.labunlimited.com Email info@carlstuart.couk | www.labunlimited.co.uk
Registered in Dublin No. 29105 | Vat No, IE4737186M Registered in UK No, 03478477 | Vat No, 704856232

Record No 9.11 issue 12 May 2022 Unique Document Number: 5568720



